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QUESTION 1

What can cause a bill segment to have multiple bill calculation headers? 

A. multiple Rate Version Calculation Group 

B. multiple Scheduled Read Dates covered by the bill period 

C. proration at Bill Factor level 

D. multiple service agreements being covered by a bill segment 

E. proration at Calculation Rules level 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 2

For a customer to receive a Subscription communication, what must they have? 

A. an active address contact preference 

B. an active address type preference 

C. an active person contact preference 

D. an active account contact preference 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 3

Which statement is true about specifications? 

A. Specifications include the inspection history of an asset. 

B. Specifications apply only to assets and not to components. 

C. Specifications can include peer specifications. 

D. A single specification can only be used on one asset. 

Correct Answer: D 

 

QUESTION 4

Your customer\\'s initial measurement data (IMD) has been imported and can be viewed through the Measuring
Component portal, but is not in the "Final" measurement status. 
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What can you assume that the IMD has passed? 

A. Critical Validation 

B. Multiplier Check Validation 

C. Sum Check Validation 

D. Critical Validation, High/Low Check Validation, and Sum Check Validation 

E. High/Low Check Validation 

Correct Answer: B 

 

QUESTION 5

How many Tenders can a Payment Event have? 

A. one Tender per Payment Event 

B. one Tender for each account the payment is applied to 

C. one Tender for each form of Payment submitted 

D. no Tenders for Payment Events, only Payment Segments 

E. no Tenders for Payment Events, only Payments 

Correct Answer: C 

Reference: https://docs.oracle.com/cd/E18733_01/pdf/E18367_V2_01.pdf (103) 
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